
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9a

TO:  CCSD School Board Members
FROM:  Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE:  January 22, 2026
SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policy & Administrative Regulation Updates (Second Reading)

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Thursday, November 13, 2025, and reviewed the Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations outlined below.  The CCSD Board Policy Committee has provided suggested 
recommendations for the CCSD School Board’s consideration.  For ease of reference, the added suggested 
language is noted in green text, and the deleted suggested language is noted in strikethrough red text.  
Additionally, an asterisk has been placed next to titles indicating recommended revisions.  

As a reminder, the CCSD School Board approved the review and suggested recommendations of these policies 
and regulations as a first reading at the CCSD Board Meeting on Wednesday, December 10, 2025.

CCSD School Board Recommended Policy Reviews
Student Possession & Use of Portable Electronic Devices, 
Including Cellular Phones *BP 5138

CCSD Recommended Policy Reviews 
Gifts to School Personnel BP 5133
Positive School Climate BP 5137
Health Care & Emergencies BP/*AR 5141
Administering Medication *BP/AR/*E 5141.21
Infectious Diseases *BP/*AR 5141.22
Infectious Disease Prevention BP/AR/E 5141.23
Child Abuse & Neglect *BP/*AR/E 5141.4
Child Abuse Prevention BP 5141.41 
TABLED
Child Abuse Investigation & Assumptions of Custody BP/AR/E 5141.42 
TABLED
Uniform Investigations BP 5141.43

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a second 
and final reading.


